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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: John Erlich [JErlich@albanyca.org]
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 10:58 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: rcastaneda@icsinc.tv; Cem Atabek; Chris.Tougeron@acgov.org
Subject: RE: 540 Cleveland - Approving Soil Remediation

Categories: Red Category

Hi Mark, 
 
Cem Atabek of Ninyo & Moore has informed me that you are ACEH’s point man for the 540 Cleveland Ave. soil 
remediation project.  We at the City have all of the information we need to issue the Grading Permit for this project, 
pending your agency’s approval. 
 
I can issue the GP on the basis of an email from you, so long as you indicate unequivocal ACEH approval of the project.
 
Thanks and best, 
John Erlich 
Community Development Technician 
Community Development Dept. 
City of Albany 
1000 San Pablo Ave. 
Albany, CA 94706 
(510) 528‐5758 direct 
(510) 528‐5760 dept. 
(510) 524‐9359 FAX 
 


